CAIRN STONE TRAINING NEWSLETTER

TO: Grand Canyon Trekkers & Training Partners
FROM: Coach Ron Gunn
DATE: May 11, 2022
574.215.4779 Ron@CairnStoneTours.com

BEST oFr e WEST
GRAND N il

MARLIN SCHMIDT BONUS HIKE!

MARLIN'S HIKE: Our next hike will be a Bonus Hike honoring Cairn
Stone vet Marlin Schmidt. It will be this Saturday, May 14 on
Roadrunner Trails and meeting at the Dowagiac Elks at 8:00AM.
Complete details attached.

SWEAT TOPS: Our Cairn Stone Sweat Tops are well received and they
will be available for pickup this weekend at our Bonus Hike. Also,
because of interest from Training Partners, | will make them available
to purchase. This custom design is a good value priced at $30 each.
Make the check payable to Cairn Stone Tours and put Sweat Top on
the comment line. | will order on Wednesday, May 23, so before this
date drop off your check to the Jog Pot or mail to me at: Ron Gunn, 142
Conifer Trail, Dowagiac, M| 49047.

Special thanks to Deb Beckman for picking up and distributing the
sweat tops Saturday and for Dee Curtis our resident model.

JORDAN RIVER - We have a big, fired up group with rooms reserved at
Shanty Creek for our first TEST HIKE at Jordan River Valley. My
contact at Shanty Creek reminds us that our group block and special
rate ends May 17.

ROOMMATE/CAR POOL: Need a room or a roommate for the Test Hike at Jordan River Valley or
want to car pool? Contact Thom. to help you connect. Right now we have one male hiker

looking for a roommate (he has a room for two nights).
269.462.0683 Thom@CairnStoneTours.com

"T look forward to seeing everyone this Saturday. Our distances of 7 to 11

miles are perfect for this repair weekend.”
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